
 

 

AIRPORT MEMO 
 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:   December 3
rd

, 2012 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport 

(MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

* Moveable Tents: Two movable tents are in the process of being erected at the East end of the  

   airport, in the field opposite the T-Hangars. They will be used to store lawn mowing equipment for  

   the Winter.  

 

*Sewer Lift Station: The Sewer Lift Station Computer Panel had to be replaced. This was a high  

  priority repair that needed to get done ASAP. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 * Old Taxiway Centerline: An old taxiway centerline on taxiway Alpha and Foxtrot is in the 

    process of being removed. Obliterating these lines will avoid any confusion from pilots taxiing  

    their aircraft in this area. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


